Nanzano N Corp.
0. Box 2107

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

DATE: .2!24/ 34

" Re: Well# placed in pools’

Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Order @-g5y4 the following described
well (e (has kevwe) been placed in the pool L&y shown below.

This change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please
change your records to reflect the proper pool name. All sub-
sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice.

K Sau'fa Nino - Bouc Spn'nc‘ Poo‘
ELLioT  Feb *¥| Y 20-/8-30

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change

their records to reflect the pool name as established by this
order, effective y '

4

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore

Geologist

cc: Each transporter Mua"‘o 4 Coueco
Mae
PI .
Well file//

Joe Chism

B



